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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
gg7a,2199J

;,,

[ 730 Simms Street, Suite 100 S

Golden, Colorado 80401 [c@ Eg
Dear Mr. IIall:

At the rea.uest of the New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED), and for
k. use a! the NMED public headng which will be conducted on October 26,1993, we have

contracted with Espey, Huston and Associates, Inc., to conduct a Surface Water Drainage
Analysis at the Churcluock site. We are enclosing three copies of the final repor!. and

f/ request that it be included as a supplement to the Applicant's Environmental Report, which
is currently under review for the HRI New Mexico uranium production operation.

In general, the study shows that the facility will be located outside the influen:e of
any flooding.
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Please feel free to contact me with questions.

Yours very truly,[1
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